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Date 20 September 2016

Yourrefo -

Ourref.  TPE/137/75020580

Re Objection award recommendation New St. Maarten

Hospital
Dear Mt Catty,

After sending our letter dated 16 September 2016, we learnt today from the media that
SZV has nevertheless concluded a contract with INSO. We hold SZV fully responsible
for this decision which was taken after you received our notice that a court procedure
would be initiated. The court may even decide that signing a contract pending the
execution of a coutt procedure shows no respect for the legal framework and confirms
our client’s suspicions that SZV is not willing to render account for its actions.

A copy of the court request that was submitted on 19 September 2016, was sent to you
by e-mail on 19 September 2016. Please note that this request also includes a
prohibition to give execution to a contract if it would be signed. Out client holds SZV
fully responsible for all damages as a result of signing and executing the contract and
not awarding the contract to VAMED.

Please note that as a result of the court procedure, SZV may be required to dissolve the
contract. Therefore, we will also send a copy of this letter to INSO in order to inform
them of

We also request you to send us a copy of the signed contract in ordet to verify its
compliance with the tender procedure We request you to send u a copy of the contract
and also the information requested in our letter dated 16 September 2016 within 7 days
after receipt of this letter.
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We are looking forward to your reaction.

Attorney at law \

( ;opy to:

Inso s.p.a

Registro delle imptese di Firenze n. 01226390480
Via G. del Pian dei Carpini, 1 | 50127 Firenze (FI)
Fax: 055 79927901

info.inso@inso.i




